
From: Como, Joe
Sent: 2/28/2014 3:25:28 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

RedactedCc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Tom Bottorff s presentation for the 4Mar event

Thank you Sid. Its looks very good. I’m sorry I will not see you there. I just got off the 
phone with
We arranged a 3 way conversation with Tom, Geof and me for Monday afternoon at 
3:30 pm. Moved the conference call back from 4:30 to accommodate my schedule.

Redacted and Stephanie Reynolds (Exec assistant to Geof Cyphers).

Joe Como

Director, ORA

California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-2381 voice

415-703-2057 facsimile

ioe.como@cpuc.ca.qov

www .ora, ca.gov/dra/

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client and/or work product 
privileges. If you received this email inadvertently, please permanently delete it.

Follow ORA on Facebook

SB GT&S 0309994

mailto:ioe.como@cpuc.ca.qov


From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 3:04 PM 
To: Como Joe 
0C: Redacted
Subject: Tom Bottorffs presentation for the 4Mar event

Joe -

Hi there!

Tom asked me to send you his presentation for the 4Mar event on CCAs at Congregation 
Shomrei Torah in Santa Rosa. I hope you find it attached. I’m sorry I’m going to miss it, it 
sounds interesting, and Tom is always fun to listen to.

, who will be handling logisticsLet me know if you need anything else I’ve cc’dl Redacted 
for PG&E for the event. Her mobile is Redacted

Take care!

yours,

sid
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